MINUTES OF EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF HASKETON PARISH COUNCIL

Held on Thursday 22nd July at 6.30pm in the Victory Hall Tymmes Place Hasketon.

Final Draft Minutes

Present: Parish Councillors (P.Cllrs) S. Dack (SD), A. Turner (AT), J. Withey (JW), S. Butters (SB) and David Keeble (DK)(Parish Clerk). There was one member of the public in attendance.

- **1.** Welcome: Councillor SD assumed the Chair in the absence of both Chairman and Vice Chairman. SD welcomed those present to this Extraordinary Council meeting.
- 2. Apologies for Absence: Apologies were received and accepted from Alastair McWhirter and Iain Whyte (personal reasons) and Becky Batley (work). District Councillor Colin Hedgley and County Councillor Elaine Bryce also offered their apologies.
- 3. Declaration of Interests: None declared
- **4.** Invitation for Members of the Public to Speak: The MOTP in attendance spoke in relation to agenda item 7. The Chairman invited the MOTP to respond to any questions from Councillors in relation to item 7 arising during their considerations.
- To Consider Planning Application DC/21/3221/FUL Demolition of existing 3 bed dwelling, erection of replacement dwelling, Cherry Trees, Blacksmiths Road, Hasketon Suffolk. IP13 6JA.

SB queried the realignment of the property boundary between Cherry Trees and adjacent Hill House, the foul sewer arrangements, and access. She commented the 1838 tithe map indicates a property in this location, and it is possibly shown on a watercolour painting by Thomas Churchyard. She considered the house not insignificant and would hope that as part of this process some historical research will be undertaken as was done when Church farm was demolished, and the barn was converted at Home Farm.

The MOTP responded regarding the realignment issue, foul sewer arrangements and the access.

The Chair reminded the meeting we could only consider the application in relation to the relevant planning issues.

It was resolved to offer no objections to the application with one abstention.

Proposed - JW Seconded – AT ACTION – Clerk

 To Consider Planning Application DC/21/3094/PN3 – Oak Tree Farm, Chimney Pot Lane, Hasketon – Conversion of 2 Barns to form 2 dwellings. Clerk advised he had received a further application this morning relating to application 5. To Consider Planning Application DC/21/3094/PN3 (cont'd)

DC/21/3094/PN3 for conversion of 1 barn to 1 dwelling. He had checked with East Suffolk Planning department and they confirmed this was an amended application to the original application DC/21/3094/PN3.

It was resolved to offer no objections to the amended application of conversion of 1 barn to 1 dwelling. Proposed – JW

Seconded – AT ACTION - Clerk

 6. To Consider Planning Application DC/21/3133/FUL – White Poplars, Boulge Road, Hasketon, Two storey rear extension. It was resolved to offer no objections to this application.

Proposed – JW Seconded – AT ACTION - Clerk

8. To Consider the Retirement of Gill Hayward- Smith (Parish Magazine)

An invitation for donations has been received for Gill who is retiring from her duties and responsibilities of nearly 40 years in relation to producing the Hasketon News village magazine. The matter was discussed and as the rules do not allow councils to make donations to individuals, Councillors will consider other ways to recognise her hardwork and contribution.

Individuals wishing to make donations can do so to either John Dyter or Elsa Mckenzie. ACTION - AII

9. To Consider a Grant request from Marie Curie Woodbridge Fund Raising Group.

A request has been received from the Woodbridge fund raising group for the Marie Curie nurses which covers much of East Suffolk (Framlingham, Saxmundham, Leiston, Wickham Market & Woodbridge). It was resolved to donate a sum of £50 to said Group.

Proposed – SB Seconded – AT ACTION - Clerk

10. Close of Meeting.

The business of the meeting being complete the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.04pm.

David Keeble (Parish Clerk) Signed.....(Chairman)

Date:....

Page 2 of 2